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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43
rd

Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jayatma Enterprises Limited 

will be held as scheduled below: 

Date: 05
th 

September, 2023 

Day : Tuesday 

Time: 11:00 A.M.  

Through video conferencing to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

  

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31
st

 March, 

2023 and the Balance Sheet as on that date along with Directors’ and Auditors’ Report thereon. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 129, 134 and all other applicable provision of 
the Companies Act, 2013 if any read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) the Audited Standalone financial statements of the company 
for the financial year ended 31

st
 March, 2023 and reports of the Board of Directors and Statutory 

Auditor thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and approved.” 
 

2. To reappoint Mr. Nirav K. Shah (DIN: 00397336), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 152 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. 
Nirav K. Shah (DIN: 003987366), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the company.” 

 

 

 

Date: 07
th

 August, 2023                                                                                     For and on behalf of the Board, 

Place: Ahmedabad 

                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                Sd/- 

                                                                                                                                Nirav Kalyanbhai Shah 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00397336 
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NOTES: 
CDSL e-Voting System – For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings. 

 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general 
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held 
through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend 
and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of 
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 
AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend 
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 
and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of 
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast 
their votes through e-voting. 
 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.jayatmaenterprises.com The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com. The 
AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 
 

7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

 
8. In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due 

examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 
2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance 
with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA 
circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021. 
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  
 

(i) The voting period begins on 02/09/2023 and ends on 04/09/2023. During this period shareholders’ of 

the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 

(record date) of 29/08/2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled 

by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 

(iv) Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 

and passwords by the shareholders.  

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 

through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 

holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 

only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 

e-voting process.  

        Step 1   :  Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders     
holding shares in demat mode.  

 

(v) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below. 
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Type of 

shareholders 
Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-

Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login icon & New System Myeasi Tab. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 

will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab 

and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of 

all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or 

click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
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will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 

on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 

toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-

individual shareholders in demat mode. 

(vi) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders 

other than individual holding in Demat form. 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

 

3) Now enter your User ID  
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 

contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank Details 

OR Date of 

Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 

demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(ix) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(x) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Jayatma Enterprises Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 

(xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 

the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 

(xiii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

 

(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

(xvii) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 

scrutinizer for verification. 

 

(xviii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only. 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any 

wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; cs@jayatma.com , if they 
have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for e-voting. 
 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 
 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 
4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 
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6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective 
network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 
aforesaid glitches. 
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast10 days prior to meeting 
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company 
email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 
their queries in advance10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to 
by the company suitably by email.  
 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM. 

 
10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if 

the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes 
cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is 
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings 

through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, 
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 

 The Company has appointed Mr. Chintan K. Patel, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad 

(Membership No. A31987; COP No: 11959), to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the 

remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

 The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at AGM, first count the votes 

cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make, not later 
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than two working days from the conclusion of meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of 

the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by 

him in writing who shall countersign the same. Thereafter, the Chairman or the person 

authorised by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 

 The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s 

website www.jayatmaenterprises.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the 

result is declared by the Chairman; and results shall immediately be disseminated to the 

Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your directors present herewith the 43
rd

Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the 
year ended 31

st 
March, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
                    (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Total Revenue (including other income)  81.10 85.40 
Total Expenditure (Excluding Finance Cost, Depreciation & Tax) (40.12) (36.10) 
Profit/(loss) before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Tax. 40.98 49.30 
Finance Cost  (2.19) (2.70) 
Profit/(loss) before Depreciation & Tax  38.79 46.6 
Provision for depreciation (5.43) (5.43) 
Profit/(loss) before Tax  33.36 41.17 
Provision for Tax 2.80 (11.85) 
Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year 36.16 29.32 
Add: Balance brought forward from Previous year 36.03 6.71 
Balance carried to next year 72.19 36.03 

 
2. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND REVIEW OPERATIONS : 

The Company was able to achieve Rs. 81.10 Lakhs as total income during the year as compared to Rs. 85.40 

Lakhs in previous year. During the year under review EBITDA of the Company is decreased from Rs. 49.30 

Lakhs to Rs. 40.98 Lakhs while the Company has earned net profit after tax of Rs. 36.16 Lakhs as compared 

to Rs. 29.32 Lakhs during previous year. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

During the year under review, the Company has not changed nature of business.  

4. DIVIDEND: 

The Company has decided to plough back the profits for the future development and expansion; hence the 
Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year 2022-23. 

5. SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the year under review, there was no change in the Company’s issued, subscribed and paid-up equity 
share capital. On 31

st
 March, 2023, it stood at Rs. 300 lakhs divided into 30 lakhs Equity Shares of Rs. 10 

each. 

6. ANNUAL RETURN:  

The Annual Return pursuant to the provision of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in Form No. MGT –7will be provided upon the website of 
the Company at https://www.jayatmaenterprises.com/#/irelations 

7. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

Statutory Auditor: 

M/s. V. K. J. D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the Company has carried out the 
statutory Audit and submitted its report for the financial year ended on 31

st
 March, 2023. There is no 

qualification, disclaimer, reservation or adverse remark made by the Statutory Auditors in Auditors’ Report.  

 

 

 
 

12



43
rd

 Annual Report                                                                                                             2022-23                                                                                                                                                  

 
Secretarial Auditor: 

Chintan K. Patel, Company Secretary in Practice, was reappointed as Secretarial Auditors of the company by 
the Board to carry out Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Secretarial Auditors of the 
Company have submitted their Report in Form No. MR-3 as required under Section 204, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31

st
March 2023. This Report is self-explanatory and requires no 

comments. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of this report as Annexure - II.  

8. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 

The Company doesn’t have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint Venture Companies. 

9. REPORTON THE PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 

The Company doesn’t have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint Venture Companies. 

10. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES: 

There are no companies which have become or ceased to be Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint ventures or 
Associate companies.  

11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 

The Company is exempt under Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015, read with Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015. Hence, Annual Report 2022-23 does not contain the Corporate Governance Report. 
Further, as and when the company falls under the applicability to provide Corporate Governance Report, 
the company will comply with the same. Refer Annexure – I. 

12. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control in all spheres of its activities to ensure 
that all its assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that 
the transactions are authorized recorded and reported diligently. The Company ensures adherence to all 
internal control policies and procedures as well as compliances with all regulatory guidelines. The Audit 
Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal controls from time to time. 

A report on the Internal Financial Control under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 is annexed to Independent Audit Report on Financial Statement as Annexure - B. 

13. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 
 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

14. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Name of director 
 

Category 

Mr. Nirav K. Shah 
 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Mr. Fenil R Shah 
 

Independent Director 

Mr. Premal R. Joshi 
 

Independent Director 

Mrs. Toshi B. Mehta 
 

Non-Executive Woman Director 

 
Ms. Pratiti Patel, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company resigned with effect from 2

nd
 

May, 2023. 
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Ms. Kruti Shah, has been appointed as a Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company on 1

st
 

November, 2023. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE: 

The Company sends notice of meetings of the Board well in advance so as to allow the Directors to block 
their calendars. There were Seven meetings of the board viz. 26

th
 May, 2022, 9

th
August, 2022, 30

th
 August 

2022, 1
st

 November 2022, 4
th

 November, 2022, 29
th

 December 2022 and 1
st

 February 2023 held during the 
year, details which is required pursuant to Section 134(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 are given as under: 

Name of director 
  

No. of Board meetings 
attended  

Whether attended AGM 

 
 Mr. Nirav K. Shah 

  
7 

 
Y 

 
Mr. Fenil R. Shah 

  
7 

 
Y 

 
Mr. Premal R. Joshi 

  
6 

 
Y 

 
Mrs. Toshi B. Mehta 

  
7 

 
Y 

 
  

15. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES AND ATTENDANCE: 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
Pursuant to provision of Section 177 of the Companies act 2013, during the year under review, five 
meetings were held on 26

th
 May,2022, 09

th
 August,2022,4

th
 November, 2022, 29

th
 December 2022 and 

1
st

 February,2023. The attendance record of the members at the meeting was as follows: 

Name of Member 
 

Designation 
 

Attendance 

Mr. Fenil R. Shah 
 

Chairman 
 

5 

Mr. Nirav K. Shah  Member  5 

Mr. Premal R. Joshi 
 

Member 
 

4 

 
 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
Pursuant to provision of Section 178 (1) of the Companies act 2013, during the year under review, 
meetingwas held on1

st
 November, 2022. The attendance record of the members at the meeting was as 

follows: 

Name of Member 
 

Designation 
 

Attendance 

Mr. Fenil R. Shah 
 

Chairman 
 

1 

Mr. Nirav K. Shah  Member  1 

Mr. Premal R. Joshi 
 

Member 
 

1 

 
C. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

Pursuant to provision of Section 178(5) of the Companies act 2013, during the year under review, five 
meetings were held on26

th
 May,2022, 09

th
 August,2022, 04

th
 November,2022, 1

st
 February,2023. The 

attendance record of the members at the meeting was as follows: 

Name of Member 
 

Designation 
 

Attendance 

Mr. Fenil R. Shah 
 

Chairman 
 

4 

Mr. Nirav K. Shah  Member  4 

Mr. Premal R. Joshi 
 

Member 
 

3 

 
D. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The meeting of Independent Directors’ of the Company was held on 14
th

 March, 2023 wherein           
Mr. Fenil R. Shah and Mr. Premal R. Joshi both participated. 
 

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to financial 
statements for the year 2022-23, the Board of Directors state that: 
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(a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts for the period ended31

st
 March, 2023, the applicable 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures. 

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit/Loss of the 
Company for the year ended 31

st
 March, 2023. 

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31
st

 March, 2023 on a 
going concern basis. 

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

17. DECLARATION AS TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 134(3)(d) READ 
WITH SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013: 

All the Independent Directors of the Company are neither Managing Director, nor a Whole Time Director 
nor a Manager or a Nominee Director.  

(a) All the Independent Directors in the opinion of the Board are persons of integrity and possesses 
relevant expertise and experience.  

(b) (i) Independent Directors are or were not a Promoter of the Company or its Holding or subsidiary or 
associate company. 

 (ii)Independent Directors are or were not related to promoters or directors in the company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company.  

(c) Independent Directors have or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company or their promoters or directors, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial year.  

(d) None of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its 
holding, subsidiary, or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more 
of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lakhs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year,  

(e) That Independent Directors, neither himself, nor any of his relatives,  
i. holds or has held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or is or has been employee of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed.  

ii. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial years in which he is proposed to be appointed, of – 
(A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 

holding, subsidiary or Associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover 
of such firm;  
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iii. holds together with his relatives less than 2% or more of the total voting power of the 

company; or  

iv. is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, or any non-profit organization that 
receives 25% or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of 
the company; or 

(f) Independent Directors possesses such other qualifications as may be prescribed.  

18. RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF THE 
EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31

ST
 MARCH, 2023: 

The particulars of ratio of remuneration of each director to median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year under report, percentage increase in remuneration to each Director and 
KMP, etc. more particularly described under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given as under: 

Name of Director and KMP Designation Performance of the Company 

Mr. Nirav K Shah Managing Director 
The Company was able to achieve 
Rs. 81.10 Lakhs as total income 
during the year as compared to Rs. 
85.40 Lakhs in Previous Year. 
During the year under review, the 
Company has earned net profit of 
Rs. 36.16 Lakhs as compared to 
29.32 Lakhs during the Previous 
Year. 

Ms. Toshi Mehta Non-executive Director 

Mr. Fenil R Shah Independent Director 

Mr. Premal R Joshi Independent Director 

Mr. Vaibhav Jardosh Chief Financial Officer 

Ms. Kruti Shah Company Secretary 

 
i. The ratio of the remuneration of each director& KMP to the median remuneration of the employees of 

the company: 

Total Remuneration: Rs. 9,03,183 
Remuneration to Managing Director: NIL 
Remuneration to Company Secretary: Rs. 1,43,750 
Remuneration to Chief Financial Officer: Rs. 3,18,000 
Remuneration to other Employee: Rs. 4,20,433 
Sitting Fees paid to other Director: Rs. 21,000 

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: NIL 

ii. The Percentage (%) increase in the median remuneration of employees: NIL 

iii. Number of permanent Employees on the rolls of Company : 3 

iv. Relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance: NA 

v. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the 
company: The remuneration of KMP is given in point (I).   

vi. As the Market Price is increased to Rs. 18.96 per Share on 31
st

 day of March, 2023 and hence the Market 
Capitalization of the company is increased to Rs. 5,68,80,000. 
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Price Earnings Ratio: 

As on Market Value 
per Shares (P) 

Earnings Per 
Share (E) 

P/E Ratio 

31
st 

of March, 2023 Rs. 18.96 1.21 15.67 

31
st 

of March, 2022 Rs. 56.10 0.98 57.24 

 

vii. Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 
last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration: NOT APPLICABLE 

viii. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: Directors are 
paid sitting fees only. Components for the Sitting fees are variable. Sitting fee depends upon one’s 
attendance of the meeting. The Key parameters therefore are as envisaged under the Companies Act. 

ix. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors 
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: No employee is receiving 
remuneration in excess or higher than the remuneration of Director or Key Managerial Personnel. 

x. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company. All remuneration of 
the Employees and directors are decided by Nomination & Remuneration Committee and by the Board of 
Directors within the organization. 

19. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION PROCESS BY BOARD PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(p): 

The Company has in place a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance as well as that of its 
Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The Board after taking into 
consideration the criteria of evaluation laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its 
policy such as Board Composition, level of involvement, performance of duties, attendance etc. had 
evaluated its own performance, the performance of its committees and Independent Directors (excluding 
the Director being evaluated) and that of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out 
by the Independent Directors in their separate meeting held.  

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the 
Board and its Committees with the Company. 

20. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company was already having risk management system to identify, evaluate and minimize the Business 
risks. The Company during the year had formalized the same by formulating and adopting Risk 
Management Policy. This policy intends to identify, evaluate, monitor and minimize the identifiable risks in 
the Organization.  

21. COMMISSION: 

None of the Directors are receiving Commission from the company. 

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis 
and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party 
transactions made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons 
which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. However, details of transactions 
with related parties are given in 26(8) of Accounting Policies by Auditors. 

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

As Company does not come under the ambit of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules of 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility policy), 2014, Company has not formed Corporate Social 
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Responsibility Committee and hence Rule 9 of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 regarding disclosure of 
contents of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy is not applicable to the Company. 

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby informed that none of the 

employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 5 Lakhs per month or Rs. 60 Lakhs per 

annum during the year under review. 

25. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 

The Company falls within the limits specified in Section 148 of the Companies Act and Rule 3 of the 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 identifying the Companies who are required to keep Cost 
Records, undergo a Cost Audit, and submit a Cost Audit Report. Hence the provisions with respect to 
maintenance and submission of Cost Records and Cost Audit are not applicable to the Company. 

26. DEPOSITS: 

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and there are no outstanding 
deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

Details of investments made and loans advanced by the company have been given in the Financial 
Statement. The Company has not given any Guarantee pursuant to the provision of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

28. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013, the Board has approved whistle blower policy/vigil 
mechanism to enable directors and employees to report to the Management their concerns about 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. 
This mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of directors/employees who avail of the 
mechanism and provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 
The policy/vigil mechanism has been appropriately communicated to the employees within the 
organization and has been put on the Company’s website www.jayatmaenterprises.com.  

29. SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIROMENT: 

(a) Safety: The Company encourages a high level of awareness of safety issues among its employees and 
strives for continuous improvement. All incidents are analyzed in the safety committee meetings and 
corrective actions are taken immediately. Employees are trained in safe practices to be followed at 
work place. 

(b) Health: Your Company attaches utmost importance to the health of its employees. Periodic checkup 
of employees is done to monitor their health. Health related issues if any are discussed with visiting 
Medical Officer. 

(c) Environment: Company always strives hard to give importance to environmental issues in normal 
course of operations. Adherence to Environmental and pollution control Norms as per Gujarat 
Pollution Control guidelines is of high concern to the Company.  

30. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate 
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the 
Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in 
relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed.  
All Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
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31. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

In compliance with Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Act and As per
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors met
on 14

th
March 2023, inter alia, to discuss:

a) The performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;
b) The performance of the Chairperson of the Company,
c) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management

of the Company and the Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board of Directors to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

32. LISTING:

The Equity shares of the company are listed on BSE Limited and Company has paid Annual Listing Fees up to
the Year 2022-23.

33. DISCLOSURE OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Re-dressal) Act, 2013, entire staff in the Company is working in a most congenial manner and there are no
occurrences of any incidents of sexual harassment during the year.

34. ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Since there was no manufacturing activity during the year, the statement of particulars with respect to 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo pursuant Section 
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Company (Account) Rule 2014, are not 
applicable.

35. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their sincere gratitude to the Government, Financial
Institutions, Bankers and Business constituents for their continued and valuable co-operation and support
to the company. They also take this opportunity to express their deep appreciation for the devoted and
sincere services rendered by the employees at all level of the operation of the company during the year.

Date: 07
th

 August, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board, 
Place: Ahmedabad 

 Sd/- 
Nirav Kalyanbhai Shah 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 00397336 
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ANNEXURE – I 
 

NON-APPLICABILITY OF REGULATION 27(2) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 REGARDING CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 

This is to certify that in order to comply with Regulation 27(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with Regulation15 of Chapter IV SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Paid up capital of the Company Jayatma Enterprises Limited is Rs. 

3,00,00,000/- viz. not exceeding Rs. 10 crores and the Net worth is Rs.6,80,66,848/- viz. less than Rs. 25 Crores as 

on the last day of the previous financial year i.e. 31
st

 March, 2023, Therefore it is not required to submit Corporate 

Governance Report. 

 

Date: 07
th

 August, 2023      For and on behalf of the Board, 
Place: Ahmedabad 
                                                                                                                                Sd/- 

Nirav Kalyanbhai Shah 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 00397336 
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ANNEXURE-II 

 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
ST

MARCH, 2023 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Jayatma Enterprises Limited 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Jayatma Enterprises Limited (hereinafter called the Company) 
(CIN:L17110GJ1979PLC003355) having its registered office at 2

nd
 Floor, 1, Laxminagar Co-op Hou Soc Ltd., Beside 

Naranpura Post Office, Naranpura, Ahmedabad 380013. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my 
opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31

st
 March, 2023 complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Jayatma Enterprises Limited (the Company) for the financial year ended on 31

st
 March, 2023 according to the 

provisions of:  
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

 
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;  

 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; [Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period] 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014;[Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period] 
 

 
 

21



43
rd

 Annual Report                                                                                                             2022-23  

 

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; [Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period] 
 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  
 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 

[Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period] 
 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period] 
 
(i)     Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 
(i)   Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange. 
 
(iii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
 
A) The Company has maintained a Register of Directors’ Attendance as prescribed in the Secretarial Standards. 
 
B) The Directors have signed against their respective names after the meeting has been held. 
 
C) The Company had notreceived any proxy forms for the Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 

31
st

 March, 2022. 
 
D) The Company has complied with requirements of at least one-third of the total number of directors as 

independent directors as stated in Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
E) The Company has complied with the of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 
 
F) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; 
 
G) There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review 

under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines 
framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers. 

 
I further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes.  
 
The following mentioned observations are made: 
 

A) The Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns in contracts 
and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other companies and interests in other entities; 

 
B) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of 

appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and ethics for 
Directors and Management Personnel; 

 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines.  
 
I further report that during the audit period, the Company has no other major / specific events, actions having a 
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc. referred to above viz. 
 

i. Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity etc.  
ii. Redemption / buy-back of securities  

iii. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.  
iv. Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 07

th
 August, 2023 

Sd/- 
Chintan K. Patel 
Practicing Company Secretary 
UDIN: A031987E000757613 
Mem. No.: A31987 
COP No.:  11959 
PR no. 2175/2022 
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ANNEXURE - A to the Secretarial Audit Report 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Jayatma Enterprises Limited 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1.  The Management of the company is responsible for maintenance of secretarial records, devise proper 

system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that 
the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

2.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed by the 
company with respect to Secretarial Compliances. 

3.  We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

4.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the company. 

5.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

6.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 
basis. 

7.  The secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 
efficacy of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 07

th
 August, 2023 

Sd/- 
Chintan K. Patel 
Practicing Company Secretary 
UDIN: A031987E000757613 
Mem. No.: A31987 
COP No.:  11959 
PR no. 2175/2022 
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                                                                           CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Jayatma Enterprises Limited  
 

We hereby certify that: 

i. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year 2022-
23 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief. 
 
a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

ii. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's code of conduct. 
 

iii. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining 
to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there have 
been no inefficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, prevailing in the company. 
 

iv. We hereby certify that : 
 

a. There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year. 
b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 
c. No instances of significant fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an 

employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system. 
 

Date: 07
th

 August, 2023      For and on behalf of the Board, 

Place: Ahmedabad        

                                                                                                                                Sd/- 

                                                                                                                                Nirav Kalyanbhai Shah 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00397336 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 
on 31

st
 March, 2023. 

GLOBAL ECONOMY 

* Global growth is projected to fall from an estimated 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.9 percent in 2023, then rise to 
3.1 percent in 2024. The forecast for 2023 is 0.2 percentage point higher than predicted in the October 2022 
World Economic Outlook (WEO) but below the historical (2000–19) average of 3.8 percent. The rise in central 
bank rates to fight inflation and Russia’s war in Ukraine continue to weigh on economic activity. The rapid 
spread of COVID-19 in China dampened growth in 2022, but the recent reopening has paved the way for a 
faster-than-expected recovery. Global inflation is expected to fall from 8.8 percent in 2022 to 6.6 percent in 
2023 and 4.3 percent in 2024, still above pre-pandemic (2017–19) levels of about 3.5 percent. 
 
The balance of risks remains tilted to the downside, but adverse risks have moderated since the October 2022 
WEO. On the upside, a stronger boost from pent-up demand in numerous economies or a faster fall in inflation 
is plausible. On the downside, severe health outcomes in China could hold back the recovery, Russia’s war in 
Ukraine could escalate, and tighter global financing costs could worsen debt distress. Financial markets could 
also suddenly reprise in response to adverse inflation news, while further geopolitical fragmentation could 
hamper economic progress. 
 
In most economies, amid the cost-of-living crisis, the priority remains achieving sustained disinflation. With 
tighter monetary conditions and lower growth potentially affecting financial and debt stability, it is necessary 
to deploy macro prudential tools and strengthen debt restructuring frameworks. Accelerating COVID-19 
vaccinations in China would safeguard the recovery, with positive cross-border spillovers. Fiscal support should 
be better targeted at those most affected by elevated food and energy prices, and broad-based fiscal relief 
measures should be withdrawn. Stronger multilateral cooperation is essential to preserve the gains from the 
rules-based multilateral system and to mitigate climate change by limiting emissions and raising green 
investment. 
 
**The global economy remains in a precarious state amid the protracted effects of the overlapping negative 
shocks of the pandemic, the Russian Federation’s invasion of Ukraine, and the sharp tightening of monetary 
policy to contain high inflation. Global growth is projected to slow significantly in the second half of this year, 
with weakness continuing in 2024. Inflation pressures persist, and tight monetary policy is expected to weigh 
substantially on activity. Recent banking sector stress in advanced economies will also likely dampen activity 
through more restrictive credit conditions. The possibility of more widespread bank turmoil and tighter 
monetary policy could result in even weaker global growth. Rising borrowing costs in advanced economies 
could lead to financial dislocations in the more vulnerable emerging market and developing economies 
(EMDEs). In low-income countries, in particular, fiscal positions are increasingly precarious. Comprehensive 
policy action is needed at the global and national levels to foster macroeconomic and financial stability. Among 
many EMDEs, and especially in low-income countries, bolstering fiscal sustainability will require generating 
higher revenues, making spending more efficient, and improving debt management practices. Continued 
international cooperation is also necessary to tackle climate change, support populations affected by crises and 
hunger, and provide debt relief where needed. In the longer term, reversing a projected decline in EMDE 
potential growth will require reforms to bolster physical and human capital and labor-supply growth. 
 
(Source: *World Economic Outlook, January, 2023, ** World Bank – Global Economic Prospects June 2023) 
 
INDIAN ECONOMY 

***Indian economy is projected to raises growth forecast for India, which is set to be fastest growing major 
economy in 2023. The IMF now expects India to grow 6.1% in 2023 and 6.3% in 2024. China forecasts remain 
unchanged at 5.2% this year and 4.5% next year. Japan is seen growing 1.4% this year and 1% next year.  
 
(Source: ***The EconomicTimes 2023) 
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ORGANISATION PROFILE: 

During the financial year under review the company has continued with the trends of last few years. There is 
strong focus on maintaining the income as well as profitability of the company. The profit after tax of the 
company has grown by 23.33 %. Our company’s performance continues to be sustained at satisfactory levels. It 
is expected that the economy will continue to grow in the coming years and we expect the company to 
maintain its growth trajectory. 

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION: 

The Board of Directors of the Company in its Board Meeting held on 30/12/2021 had approved the Draft 
Scheme of Amalgamation of Jayatma Enterprises Limited with Jayatma Technologies Private Limited under 
sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
and the rules framed thereunder.  The Company had filed the application under regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 for obtaining approval of the Exchange, which is pending with the Exchange and approval is 
awaited.  

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

The country's domestic market offers much potential for growth and numerous business opportunities. Further 
the other opportunities like Large, Potential Domestic and International Market, Investment and Foreign Direct 
Investment opportunities, increase in the Purchasing Power of Indian Customer, and increase in local demand 
help for the growth of the company as well as industry. Jayatma Enterprises Limited is looking for the best 
opportunity for fruitful business which is most beneficial for the company. 

The threats like Competition from other developing countries, threat for Traditional Market for Power loom 
and Handloom Products, Geographical Disadvantages, International labor and Environmental Law etc. may 
pose a threat to progress of industry. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

The financial performance of the Company for the year 2022-23is described in the Directors' Report under the 
head Financial Result. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Like any other industry, the company is also exposed to risk of competition, government policies, natural factor 
etc. Many risks exist in a company’s operating environment and they emerge on a regular basis i.e. risk of 
competition, government policies, fluctuation of commodity price, natural factor like change in climate etc.  
The Company has taken necessary measures to safeguard its assets/interests etc. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 

The Company has proper and adequate internal control systems to ensure that all activities are monitored and 
controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets, misappropriation of funds and to ensure that 
all the transactions are authorized, recorded, reported and monitored correctly. The Company has adequate 
working infrastructure having computerization in all its operations including accounts and MIS. 

The Company has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with leading practices. The Audit 
Committee also meet the Company's Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the financial statements, 
including the financial reporting system, compliance to accounting policies and procedures, the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the internal control and systems followed by the Company. The Management acted upon the 
observations and suggestions of the Audit Committee. Further, the Company has continued its efforts to align 
its processes and controls with best practices and has put in place a process wise internal control framework 
across the Company. 
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RECENT TREND AND FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The future outlook looks stable. The company is hopeful of maintaing its earnings. The company is awaiting 
approvals for the scheme of amalgamation from the respective authorities. Subsequent to the same we expect 
more growth. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Readers are cautioned that the Statements in this Management Discussions and Analysis Report describing the 
Company objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be ‘forward looking statements’ 
within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These statements are based on reasonable 
assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could however, differ materially from those 
expressed or implied. Factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include market price 
both domestic and overseas availability and cost of raw materials, change in Government regulations and tax 
structure, economic conditions affecting demand/supplies and other factors over which the Company does not 
have any control. The Company takes no responsibility for any consequence of decisions made based on such 
statements and holds no obligation to update these in future. 

Date: 07
th

 August, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board, 
Place: Ahmedabad 

   Sd/- 
   Nirav Kalyanbhai Shah 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 00397336 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF  
JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS: JAYATMA SPINNERS LTD) 
Ahmedabad. 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss including 

other comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information.(hereinafter referred as ‘financial Statement’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies act, 2013 (The Act) in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the India Accounting  Standards prescribed under 

section 133 of the Act read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 

As”)  and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2023 and Profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flowsfor the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 

the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 

on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in 

that context 
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The Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

 

Valuation and existence of Current Investments 

Valuation and existence of Non-Current and 

Current Investments designated at fair value 

through profit or loss are valued at 656.42 Lakhs 

and classified as level 1 financial instruments in the 

fair value hierarchy. Further disclosures on the 

Investments are included in note 8 to the financial 

statements. This was an area of focus for our audit 

and the area where significant audit effort was 

directed. As at March 31, 2023, the Investments 

are in mutual funds are quoted at net assets value, 

where as the Investments in Equity Instruments 

are quoted at its Cost Price. 

Our audit procedures included updating our 

understanding of the business processes employed by 

the Company for accounting for, and valuing, their 

investment portfolio. We obtained accounts 

confirmation from the mutual funds and verified that the 

company was the recorded owner of all investments. 

Our audit procedures over the valuation of the 

Investments included agreeing the fair valuation of all 

Investments held at March 31, 2023 to the Net Assets 

Value provided by the respective Mutual funds. 

Our Observation: 

Based on the audit procedures performed, we are 

satisfied with valuation and existence of non-current and 

current investment. However, due to unavailability of 

details, the investments in equity instruments are 

recorded at its Cost Price. 

 

Other Information: 

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Board’s report, but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
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statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made bymanagement. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements 

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 

audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

Evaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements, including the disclosures and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relatedsafeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure - A - a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books.  

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement 

of Changes in Equity, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind  AS specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g) The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year. Hence this clause is 

not applicable. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

(i). The Company has no any pending litigation. 

(ii). The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
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(iii). There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv). (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in 

the note no. 13 and 14, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or 

entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries. 

(c)Based on our audit procedures which were reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-

clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement. 

(v). The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year 

(vi). Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account 

using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable 

to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 

31, 2023.                 

For, VKJD & ASSOCIATES 

                                                                                                                      [Firm Registration No. 128985W]      

                                                                                                                                         Chartered Accountants         

                                                                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
                                                                                                                                                                CA  JIGNASHU K SHAH 
                                                                                                                                                                                           Partner                                        
Place : Ahmedabad                                                                                                                         Membership No. 117481          
Date: 23-05-2023                                                                                                                   UDIN : 23117481BGWBFS7505 
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ANNEXURE – A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Referred to in paragraph 8 of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Jayatma Enterprises 

Limited (formerly known as Jayatma Spinners Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31
st

 

March, 2023.) 

(i) (a) (A) In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipments: 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 

situation of its Property, Plant and Equipments. 

(i) (a) (B) In respect of its Intangible Assets: 

The Company does not possess any Intangible Assets; hence the said point is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, 

Plant and Equipment by which all the property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner 

every year. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified 

during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the 

size of the Company and nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c)  Based on audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial 

statements and according to information and explanations given by the management the title deeds of 

immovable properties included in property plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments or Intangible 

Assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding 

any Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act, 1988 and rules made 

thereunder. 

  (ii)(a)    The Company does not carry any inventory during the year and therefore the said clause is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of 

Five Crores Rupees in aggregate from Banks and Financial Institutions on the basis of security of current 

assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investments in 

Quoted Shares of Companies and the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted 

any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability Partnerships or any other parties, during the year, in respect of which: 

(a)  The Company has not provided loans during the year, and hence said clause not applicable to the 

Company. 

(b) In our opinion, the investments made during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s 

interest. 
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(c) The Company has not provided any loans and advances in the nature of loans or guarantees or securities 

during the year, and hence sub-clause (c), (d), (e) and (f) of Clause 3(iii) are not applicable to the Company. 

 The Company has not made investments in Firms and Limited Liability Partnerships during the year. 

Further the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of 

loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied 

with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, 

investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable. 

 

(v) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits within 

the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 (as 

amended). Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(vi) According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed 

maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act in respect of activities carried out by the 

Company. 

 

(vii) (a) According to the information given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with 

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues and Company had no arrears of such 

outstanding statutory dues as at 31st March, 2023 for a period more than six months from the date 

they became payable. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no disputed 

outstanding statutory dues as at 31st March, 2023.  

 

(viii)  According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any 

unrecorded transaction as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans 

or borrowings from financial institutions, banks or government. Accordingly, the provisions of 

Clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared as 

willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

 

 (c)   According to the information and explanations given to us, no inter corporate term loans were 

raised during the year, hence the said clause is not applicable.  

 

 (d)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 

raised any funds on short term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes. Accordingly, 

the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 (e)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(e) & (f) of the 

Order are not applicable to the Company. 
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(x) (a) Accordingly to information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not raised moneys by 

way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 (b)   The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the 

provisions of Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

   (xi)   (a)    Accordingly to information and explanation provided to us, no fraud by the Company or an fraud 

on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of 

Clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

     (b)      No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

      (c)     The Company is not required to establish a vigil mechanism for their directors and employees to 

report their genuine concerns or grievances in accordance with provisions of section 177(9) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 

Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not falling under ambit 

of provisions contained in section 177 of the Act, the relevant clause is not applicable.  Further 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act and details of 

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

 

(xiv)  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has 

an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.  

 

 (b) The internal audit reports furnished by the internal auditors for the period under audit have been 

considered by us.  

 

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 

1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

 (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment 

Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, hence the said clause is 

not applicable. 

 

(xvii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provide to us, the Company has not 

incurred cash losses during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial 

year. 
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(xviii)  During the year there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors. Accordingly, paragraph 

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xix)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 

other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 

and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 

audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance  sheet date. We, 

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further 

state that our reporting is based on the information available and explanation provided up to the 

date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

 

(xx)    According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to comply 

with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 

Clause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xxi)   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not 

required to prepare consolidated financial statements for the year under review. Accordingly, the 

provisions of Clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 For, VKJD & ASSOCIATES 

                                                                                                                      [Firm Registration No. 128985W]      

                                                                                                                                         Chartered Accountants         

                                                                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
                                                                                                                                                                CA  JIGNASHU K SHAH 
                                                                                                                                                                                           Partner                                        
Place : Ahmedabad                                                                                                                         Membership No. 117481          
Date: 23-05-2023                                                                                                                   UDIN : 23117481BGWBFS7505 
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Annexure - 'B' to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to clause (f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements to the Independent Auditor’s 

Report of even date to the members of Jayatma Enterprises Limited (formerly known as Jayatma Spinners 

Limited) on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31
st

 March,2023)  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jayatma Enterprises Limited (“the 

Company”) as at 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on  

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act,2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 

of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of  material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance  that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

31st March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

  

For, VKJD & ASSOCIATES 

                                                                                                                      [Firm Registration No. 128985W]      

                                                                                                                                         Chartered Accountants         

                                                                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
                                                                                                                                                                CA  JIGNASHU K SHAH 
                                                                                                                                                                                           Partner                                        
Place : Ahmedabad                                                                                                                         Membership No. 117481          
Date: 23-05-2023                                                                                                                   UDIN : 23117481BGWBFS7505 
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(Rs. in Lacs)

I ASSETS
1 Non current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments 5 49.95 52.98 
(b)  Capital Work in progress - - 
(c) Other intangible assets - - 
(d) Financial Assets

  (i) Investment 6 0.03 0.03 
     (ii) Other financial assets 7 11.24 10.76 
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 16 - - 
(f) Other non-current assets 
 Total Non-current assets 61.22 63.76 

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

  (i) Investments 8 656.42 623.16 
  (ii) Trade receivables - - 
  (iii) Cash  and cash Equvalents 9 4.11 7.58 
  (iv) Other Financial assets 10 4.42 3.86 

(c) Current tax assets (net) 21 2.78 - 
(d) Other current assets 11 5.30 41.83 
Total Current assets 673.03 676.42 

  TOTAL ASSETS 734.25 740.19 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 12 300.00 300.00 
(b) Other Equity 13 380.67 344.51 
Total Equity 680.67 644.51 

2 LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liablities

  (i) Borrowing 14 15.50 26.71 
     (ii) Other financial liablities 15 10.00 10.00 
(b) Deferred tax liablities (net) 16 1.94 7.36 
(c) Provisions - - 
(d) Other Non-current liablities 17 0.61 0.63 
Total Non-current Liabilities 28.06 44.70 
Current Libilities
(a) Financial Liablities

  (i) Borrowings 18 9.80 9.80 
  (ii) Trade Payables 19

  - Total outstanding dues of micro  enterprises and small enterprises - - 
  - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3.69 5.75 

       (Iii) Other Financial liablities - - 
(b) Other Current liablities 20 12.04 34.20 
(c) Current tax liablities (Net) 21 - 1.23 
Total Current Liabilities 25.53 50.97 

  TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 734.25 740.19 

For VKJD & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Jayatma Enterprises Limited
Firm Reg.: 128985W

CA JIGNASHU K. SHAH Nirav K. Shah Fenil Shah
PARTNER        (Director)
M. No.: 117481 DIN: 00397336 DIN:01558417
UDIN: 23117481BGWBFS7505

Kruti Shah
(CS)

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date  : 23-05-2023 Date  : 23-05-2023

As at 31.03.2022Notes No.

Vaibhav Jardosh

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(CFO)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
43rd Annual Report 2022-2023  

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2023
CIN : L17110GJ1979PLC003355

S/d-     S/d-

S/d- S/d-

S/d-
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2022-2023

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Note No
Year Ended on 31st 

March, 2023
Year Ended on 31st 

March, 2022

Income
Revenue from operations 22 54.75  54.75  
Other Income 23 26.35  30.65  
Total Income 81.10  85.40  

Expenses
Employee benefit expense 24 9.67  9.35  
Financial costs 25 2.19  2.70  
Depreciation and amortization expense 5 5.43  5.43  
Other expenses 26 30.45  26.75  
Total Expenses 47.74  44.23  

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 33.36  41.17  
 Extra ordinary Items -  -  
Profit before tax 33.36  41.17  

Tax expense:
 - Current tax (5.20)  (9.00)  
 - Excess/(Short) Provision of Tax for prior years 2.58  (0.02)  
 - Deffered Tax 5.42  (2.83)  
Profit/(Loss) for the year 36.16  29.32  
Other comprehensive income -  -  
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 36.16  29.32  

Earning per equity share: 27
 (1) Basic 1.21  0.98  
 (2) Diluted 1.21  0.98  

For VKJD & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Jayatma Enterprises Limited
Firm Reg.: 128985W

Nirav K. Shah Fenil Shah

CA JIGNASHU K. SHAH
(Chairman & 
Managing Director)

(Director)

PARTNER        DIN: 00397336 DIN:01558417
M. No.: 117481
UDIN: 23117481BGWBFS7505

VAIBHAV JARDOSH Kruti Shah
(CFO) (CS)

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date  : 23-05-2023 Date  : 23-05-2023

43rd Annual Report
JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

CIN : L17110GJ1979PLC003355

S/d- S/d-

S/d- S/d-

S/d-
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  :
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 33.36  41.17  
Adjustments for :
Dividend Income (24.52)  (22.43)  

5.43   5.43  
Interest Paid 2.19   2.70  
Sundry Balance Written off (0.02)  -  
Interest Income (0.54)  (17.46)  (0.52)  (14.81)  
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 15.90  26.36  

Adjustments for 
Increase in Other Non current Financial assets (0.49)  (0.70)  
Decrease in Trade Receivables -   0.70  
Increase in Other Financial assets (0.56)  (2.50)  
Increase in Other Current assets 36.53  (28.68)  
Decrease in Other Current Liabliities (25.44)  15.83  

-   10.04  -  (15.36)  
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 25.94  11.00  

(5.40)  (5.40)  (8.95)  (8.95)  
NET CASH GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 20.54  2.05  

CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  :
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (2.40)  -  
Purchase /Sale of Current Investment (33.27)  (25.92)  
Dividend Income 24.52  22.43  
Interest Income 0.54   0.52  
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (10.60)  (2.98)  

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  :
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital/Convertible Warrants -   -  
( Net of Expenses /  Recovery of Expenses)
Interest Paid (2.19)  (2.70)  

(11.20)  (1.89)  
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (13.40)  -  (4.59)  

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (3.47)  (5.51)  
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 7.58  13.09  
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSE OF THE YEAR 4.11  7.58  

Notes:
1.Direct Taxes paid are arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activites
2.The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out
3.for the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings:

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Cash on hand 0.36  4.13   
Balance with Banks 3.74  3.44   

4.11  7.58  

For VKJD & ASSOCIATES For Jayatma Enterprises Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.: 128985W

Nirav K. Shah Fenil Shah
(Chairman & 
Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 00397336 DIN:01558417

M. No.: 117481 Vaibhav Jardosh Kruti Shah
(CFO) (CS)

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date  : 23-05-2023 Date  : 23-05-2023

CA JIGNASHU K. SHAH
PARTNER        

Depreciation

Income Tax/ TDS 

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Particulars

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
 AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2023         (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
43rd Annual Report 2022-2023

S/d-

S/d- S/d-

S/d- S/d-
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(Rs. in Lacs)

A. Equity Share Capital

Balance ( Rs. )

As at 1 April 2021 300.00 

Changes in equity share capital during the year - 

As at 31 March 2022 300.00 

Changes in equity share capital during the year - 

As at 31 March 2023 300.00 

Other Equity

Particulars As at 31st March,2023  As At 31st March, 2022 

(i) Securities Premium Account

    Balance as per last Balance Sheet 274.52  274.52 

    Add: Addition during the year - - 

      Closing Balance 274.52  274.52 

(ii) General Reserve 20.73 20.73  

    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)

(iii) Other Reserves

    - State Subsidy 13.24 13.24  

    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)

(iv) Investment Revaluation Reserve - - 

    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)

(v) Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

      Opening Balance 36.03 6.71 

      Add/Less : Loss/ Profit for the year 36.16 29.32  

         Closing Balance 72.18 36.03  

      Add : Adjustment on account of transional provision of     - - 

depreciation during the year

         Closing Balance 72.18 36.03  

Total 380.67 344.51 

For VKJD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants For Jayatma Enterprises Limited

Firm Reg.: 128985W

CA JIGNASHU K. SHAH Nirav K. Shah Fenil Shah

PARTNER

(Chairman & Managing 

Director)

(Director)

M. NO. 117481 DIN: 00397336 DIN:01558417

UDIN: 23117481BGWBFS7505

VAIBHAV JARDOSH Kruti Shah

(CFO) (CS)

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date  : 23-05-2023 Date  : 23-05-2023

43rd Annual Report 2022-2023

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

CIN : L17110GJ1979PLC003355

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

S/d- S/d-   S/d-

S/d- S/d-
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31
st

 March 2023 

Note 1 : Company Overview 

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED (Formerly Known as JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)   (“the company”), Is a public 
limited Company incorporated as private limited company in 1983 and subsequently converted to public limited 
company in 1994. The company’s shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The registered office of the 
Company is located at 2

nd
 Floor, 1, Laxminagar Co-op Hou. Soc. Ltd., Beside Naranpura Post Office, Naranpura, 

Ahmedabad-380013, Gujrat (India). The Company has revenue from other operations such as Lease & License 
Fees income, interest & Dividend income etc. During the year under review, the Company has not changed 
nature of business. 

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 were considered by the Board of  Directors and 
approved for issuance on 23

rd
 May, 2023. 

Note 2 : Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) 
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as applicable. Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except 
where newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or revision to the existing standards requires a 
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting 
standards on an on-going basis.  

The financial statements are prepared in INR (Rs. in Lakhs) And All the values are rounded off to nearest rupees, 
except when otherwise indicated. 

2.1. Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind 
AS”) as prescribed by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 (“the 
Act”), read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), other relevant 
provisions of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

2.2. Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention, except for following: 

a) Financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at amortized
cost;

b) Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of the carrying amount and fair value
less cost to sell;

2.3. Functional and Presentation Currency 

The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is also the Company’s functional 
currency. All financial information presented in (Rs.) has been rounded off to the nearest Rupee as per the 
requirements of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated. 

2.4. Recent Accounting Pronouncements: 

Recent pronouncements Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the 
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 
31st March, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from 1st April, 2023, as 
below:  
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Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements 

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their 
significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material 
when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose financial 
statements. (The Company has evaluated the amendment and does not expect this amendment to have any 
significant impact in its financial statements). 

Ind AS 12- Income Taxes 

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and 
decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in 
paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions that, 
on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. (The Company has 
evaluated the amendment and does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its 
financial statements). 

Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The 
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. 
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are 
subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require 
items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. (The 
Company has evaluated the amendment and does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact 
in its financial statements). 

Note 3 : Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements, 
income and expense during the period. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical 
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. However, uncertainty about these assumptions 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or 
liability affected in future periods.  

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting  estimates are 
recognized in the periods in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected. 

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following 
judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements. 

(i). Contingences and Commitments 

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against 
the Company. Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to 
quantify reliably, such liabilities treated are as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the 
notes but are not provided for in the financial statements.  
Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the 
management do not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on our financial position or 
profitability. 

(ii). Taxes 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is 
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.  
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(iii). Employee Benefits 

Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined benefit obligation. The 
cost of defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves 
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, 
mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long- term nature of these plans, such estimates 
are subject to significant uncertainty. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in 
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the 
currencies  of the post-employment benefit obligation. 

(iv). Fair value measurement of financial instruments 

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be 
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation 
techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this 
is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Estimated irrecoverable 
amounts are based on the ageing of the receivable balance and historical experience. Individual trade 
receivables are written off when management deems it not to be collectible.  

(v). Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables 

Provision matrix takes into accounts historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking 
information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the day of the receivables are 
due and the rates as given in the provision matrix.  

(vi). Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment 

The value in use calculation requires the directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to  arise 
from the cash generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the 
actual future cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss which is material in nature is 
accounted for.  

(vii). Litigations 

The provision is recognized based on the best estimate of the amount desirable to settle the present 
obligation arising at the reporting period and of the income is recognized in the cases involving high 
degree of certainty as to realization.  

(viii). Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment 

As described in Note 4.3, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of property, 
plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. During the current financial year, the 
management determined that there were no changes to the useful lives and residual values of the 
property, plant and equipment 

Note 4 : Significant Accounting Policies 

4.1. A  financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a  financial liability 
or equity instrument of another entity. 

a) Financial Assets

Financial Assets comprises of investments in equity instruments, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets.

 Recognition and Initial Measurement:

All financial assets are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments. A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not 
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recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the 
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that requires delivery of assets within a period of time 
frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on 
the trade date, i.e., the date that the company committed to purchase or sell the asset. 

 Classification and Subsequent Measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
 Measured at amortised cost;
 Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);
 Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
 Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets. 

 Measured at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows; and

 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

 As per initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

 Measured at FVTOCI

A financial asset is measured at the FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met: 

 The objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets; and

 The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial assets meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are 
subsequently measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in 
other comprehensive income, except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. 
Interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in 
interest income. Where the asset is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in 
other comprehensive income reserve is transferred in the statement of profit and loss. 

 Measured at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL. In addition, the Company may elect 
to designate a financial asset, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. 
Financial asset included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss. Interest / dividend income on financial instruments measured at FVTPL 
are presented separately under other income. 

 Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCI

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS – 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are, 
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an 
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income. The 
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial 
recognition and is irrevocable. In case the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, 
then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no 
reclassification of the amounts from OCI to the statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. 

 Derecognitio

47



43
rd

 Annual Report                                                                                                                                                          2022-23                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
 

The Company derecognises a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to the cash 
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. 
 

 Impairment of Financial Assets 
 
In accordance with Ind As 109, the company uses Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model, for evaluating 
impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). 
Expected credit losses measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to: 
 
1) The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on 

the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date);or 
 

2) Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events 
over the life of the financial instrument)  

 
For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be 
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to 
determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical 
default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates. 

 
For other assets, the company uses 12 month ECL, if any, to provide for impairment loss where there is no 
significant increase in credit risk. If there significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used. 

 
b) Financial Liabilities 

 

 Recognition and Initial Measurement 
 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss, loans and 
borrowings, payables or as derivatives, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognize initially at fair 
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

 

 Subsequent Measurement 
 
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified 
as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as  such on initial 
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains  and losses, including any 
interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and 
losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss. 

 

 Derecognition 
 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. 

 
c) Off setting Financial Instruments 

 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when                                                                             
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be 
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of 
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.  
 

d) Reclassification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial 
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are categorized as equity instruments at 
FVTOCI, and financial assets or liabilities that are specifically designated as FVTPL. For financial assets which 
are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in business model for managing 
those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be very infrequent. The management  
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determines the change in a business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to 
the Company’s Operations. A Change in business occurs when the company either begins or ceases to 
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies 
the reclassification prospectively effective from the reclassification date which is the first day of the 
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate 
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

 
4.2. Property, Plant and Equipment 

 
a) Recognition and Measurement 

 
Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/and supply of goods or services, or 
for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost, less any accumulated 
depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). 
 
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price, including 
non-refundable import duties and taxes, as per deducting any trade discounts and rebates, borrowing 
cost, if capitalization criteria is met and any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to its 
working condition and location for its intended use and present value of any estimated cost of 
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. However cost 
excludes excise duty, value added tax and service tax and GST, to the extent credit of the duty or tax is 
availed of. 
 
Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement 
of profit and loss. Gain or losses on disposals are determined by comparing  proceeds with the 
carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss within Other Gain/Losses. 

            
Subsequent Expenditure 
 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount, only when it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the cost incurred will flow to the Company and the  cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for any component 
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. 
 
Major inspection /repairs /overhauling expenses are recognized in the carrying amount of the item of 
property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any 
unamortised part of the previously recognised expenses of similar nature is derecognised. 

 
b)  Depreciation and Amortisation-Tangible Assets 

 

 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method at the rates 
determined based on the useful lives of respective assets as prescribed in the Schedule II of the Act. 

 Each part of items of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total 
cost of the item is depreciated separately.  

 Depreciation on additions (disposals) during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e., from (up to) 
the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of). 

 Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and 
adjusted, if appropriate. 

 The residual value for all the assets are retained at 5% of the cost 

 Useful life  of the Tangible assets as per Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
notification dated 29.08.2014 of Ministry of corporate affairs is as follows : 

Category of assets Useful life of Asset as per Schedule II 

Factory Building 30 Years 

Electric installation 10 Years 

Computer (Servers and Networks) 
Computer (Desktops and Laptops) 

6 Years 
3 Years 

Vehicles  on hire 
Vehicle   Other than Hire 

6 years 
8 years 

Office Equipment 5 Years 

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years  
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c)  Disposal of Assets 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected to arise from use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement 
of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
 

d)  Reclassification to Investment Property 
 
When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is 
reclassified as investment property only when it has substantial value on the date of reclassification 
and if so it is reclassified at its carrying amount. 
 

4.3. Amortization of Intangible Assets 
 

Intangible assets acquired are accounted at their acquisition cost and are amortised over its   useful 
life. 

       
4.4. Inventories 

 
(i). Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

 

 Traded Goods: cost includes cost or purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 
their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 
 

 Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the 
estimated costs of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. 

 
4.5. Impairment 

 
a) Financial assets (other than at fair value)  

 
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet, whether a financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured though a loss 
allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade 
receivables that do not constitute financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit 
losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve-month expected credit losses or at an amount 
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased 
significantly, since initial recognition.  
 

b) Non-financial assets 
 

Tangible and Intangible assets 
 
Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability 
whenever there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined 
for cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 
   
If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
 
Reversal of impairment loss 
 
Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications 
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. 
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An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation 
or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other comprehensive income 
and presented within equity. 

 
4.6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

 
a) Provisions: 

 
Provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are discounted using a current pre tax rates that reflects, where appropriate, the risks 
specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of 
time is recognized as a finance cost.  
 
Onerous Contracts: 
 
Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An 
onerous contract is considered to exist when a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting 
the obligations exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from it.  
 

b) Contingent Liabilities: 
 

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not 
recognised because it is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be 
required to settle the obligations or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot be made. 
The Company discloses the existence of contingent liabilities in other notes to financial statements. 
Means Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.  

 
c) Contingent Assets: 

 
Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the 
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent assets are not recognised though are disclosed, 
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

 
4.7. Revenue Recognition  

 

 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the 
Government. 

 

 The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is 
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for 
each of the Company’s activities as described below. The Company bases its estimates on historical 
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specific of each 
arrangement. 

  
Sale of Goods 
 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership are 
transferred to customers and the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the 
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold. Revenue from the 
sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables, net of returns 
and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. 
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Sale of Services 
 
Revenue from services is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered and 
when invoices are raised. 
 
Interest Income 
 
For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate  (EIR). 
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the 
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the gross carrying amount of the 
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash 
flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument ( for example, prepayment, 
extension, call and similar options ) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

 
Dividend Income  

 
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment has 
been established. 

 
 

4.8. Leases  
 

At inception of contract, the Group assesses whether the Contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract 
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 
period of time in exchange for consideration. At inception or on reassessment of a contract that 
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration in the contract to each lease 
component on the basis of their relative standalone price. 

 
As a lessee 
 
i) Right-of-use assets 

 
 The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease. Right-of- use 

assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and 
adjusted for any re measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the 
amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, lease payments made at or 
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received and estimate of costs to 
dismantle. Right- of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the 
lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

 The Group presents right-to-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property 
in ‘Property, plant and equipment’. 

 
ii) Lease Liabilities 

 
 At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the 

present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. In calculating the present 
value of lease payments, the Group generally uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease 
commencement date if the discount rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. 

 
 After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the 

accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. The carrying amount is 
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in index or 
rate. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, 
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an 
option to purchase the underlying asset. 

 
 The Group presents lease liabilities under financial liabilities in the Balance Sheet. 
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iii) Short term leases and leases of low value of assets 
 
 The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases. It also 

applies the lease of low- value assets recognition exemption that are considered to be low 
value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

 
As a lessor 
 

 Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is 
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs 
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of 
the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

 
 Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of 

ownership transfer from the Group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance 
leases are recorded as receivables at the Group’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease 
income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on 
the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease. 

 
4.9. Foreign Currency Translation  

 

 Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot rates of 
exchanges at the dates of the transactions.  
 

 Foreign Currency Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchanges at the reporting date. 
 

 Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from 
the translation of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss in the year in 
which they arise. 
 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period end and are measured at historical cost 
(translated using the exchange rate at the transaction date). 

 
4.10. Borrowing Costs  

 

 Borrowing Costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowings of funds.  
 

 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are 
capitalised as a part of the cost of that asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time 
to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. The Company considers a period of 
twelve months or more as a substantial period of time. 
 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which 
they are incurred.  

 
4.11. Employee Benefits 

 
a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

 
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related services are provided. Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that 
are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months as at the end of the period in which the 
employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of 
the reporting period. 
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b) Other Long Term Employee Benefits 
 

The known liabilities for earned leaves that are not expected to be settled wholly within twelve 
months are measured as the present value of the expected future payments to be made in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit 
method.  
 

c) Post-Employment Benefits 
 

 Defined Benefit Plans 
 
The known liability, if any, recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the 
fair value of plan assets. The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is 
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees 
have earned in the current and prior periods. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 
annually by Actuaries using the projected unit credit method. In other cases, such expenditure 
are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account considering it as Short Term Benefits. 
 

 Defined Contribution Plan 
 

Defined contributions, if any, to Statutory Schemes are charged to the statement of profit and 
loss of the year. 
 

d) Termination Benefit 
 

Expenditure incurred on Voluntary Retirement Scheme is charged to the statement of profit and loss 
immediately. 

 
4.12. Income Taxes  

 
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in the statement of profit and  loss 
except to the extent that it relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive 
income. 
 
i) Current tax  

 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the  statement of profit and loss because of items of income 
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or 
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.  

ii) Deferred Tax  
 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 
to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on tax rates and tax laws 
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 

 Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation 
purposes (i.e. taxbase). Deferred tax is also recognized for carry forward of unused tax losses and 
unused tax credits. 
 

 Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and 
unused tax losses can be utilised. 
 

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The 
Company reduces the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or that entire deferred tax asset 
to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient  
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taxable profit will be available. 
 

 Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised either in 
other comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly inequity. 
 

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to setoff current tax 
assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation 
authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.   
 

4.13. Derivative financial instruments 
 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Derivatives 
are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair 
value is negative.  
 

4.14. Earnings per share 
 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the 
period. 
 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the 
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.  

 
4.15. Fair Value Measurement  

 
A number of the accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair 
values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. 
 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based  
 
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
 

 In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
 

 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 
 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an 
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing 
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value 
measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market 
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 
 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement as a whole: 
 

 Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; 
 

 Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the 
    asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and 
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 Level 3 — Inputs which are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities. Involvement of external valuers 
is decided by the management of the Company considering the requirements of Ind AS and selection criteria 
include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. 

 
4.16. Current / non- current classification  

 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current 
classification. An asset is classified as current when it is:  

 

 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 

 Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period ; or 

 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period. 

           All the other assets are classified as non-current. 
            
 A liability is classified as current when: 
      

 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 

 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

 It is due to be settled within twelve months as per the reporting period ; or 

 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period. 

          The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.  
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and non-current liabilities 
 respectively for the year ended 31

st
 March, 2023. 

 
4.17. Cash and cash equivalent  

 
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
change in value. 

       
4.18. Investment properties 

 

 Investment property, if any, is property (comprising land or building or both) held to earn rental income or for 
capital appreciation or both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business, used in the production or 
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. 
 

 Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost. Subsequently they are stated in the 
balance sheet at cost, less accumulated depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. 
 

 Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property is determined as the difference between net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
 

 The depreciable investment property i.e., buildings, are depreciated on a straight line method at a rate 
determined based on the useful life as provided under Schedule II of the Act. 
 

 Leasehold land if any, is amortised on a straight line basis over the period of lease. 

 Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are 
permanently withdrawn from the use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The 
net difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in 
profit or loss in the period of derecognition. 
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4.19. Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations 
 

   Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be 
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered 
highly probable. They are measured at the lower of the carrying amount and the fair value less cost to 
sell. 

 

   An impairment loss, if any, is recognized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal 
group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognized  for any subsequent increases in fair value less 
costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously 
recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or 
disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition. 

 

  Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised 
while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets (or disposal group), if any, classified as held 
for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet. Any profit or loss, if any, arising from the sale or 
Remeasurement of discontinued operations is presented as part of a single line item in statement of 
profit and loss. 

 
4.20. Cash dividend distribution to equity holders 

 
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when 
the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final 
dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim 
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors. 
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2022-2023

(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS  As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Quoted Investments -                                         -                                         

Unquoted Investments
Investment in Equity instruments
        - GSFC Share -                                         -                                         
          900 Shares of Rs.10/- each at premium of Rs.10/- each
        - Nutan Nagrik Sahahkari Bank Ltd. 0.01                                       0.01                                       
           20 Shares of Rs.25/- each
        - Textile Traders Co-op Bank Ltd 0.03                                       0.03                                       
           100 Shares of Rs.25/- each
(Book Value of shares Rs.3000 (Previous Year Rs.3000)

Total 0.03                                      0.03                                       

Note 7 : OTHER NON CURRENT FINANICIAL ASSETS                                                                      (Rs in Lacs)
PARTICULARS  As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Other Receivables outstanding for a period 
exceeding one year -                                         -                                         
(Unsecured Considered Good)
Bank Balance in Fixed Deposit with Schedule Bank 10.33                                    9.84                                       

Security Deposits 0.92                                       0.92                                       
Total 11.24                                    10.76                                     

The amount dues by : As At 31st March,2023 As At 31st March,2022
Directors NIL NIL
Officers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL
partner or director or a member. NIL NIL

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 6 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS                                                                                          

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
43rd Annual Report
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Note 8: CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

 As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Quoted Investments

Financial Instruments at FVTPL
        - Axis Bank Debt Fund 116.82                                  112.44                                   
         11242.166 (P.Y. 10820.697) units of Rs.10/- each
        - Axis Liquid Fund 8.85                                       7.92                                       
         356.128 (P.Y. 337.158) units of Rs.10/- each
        - Birla Sunlife Floating Rate 170.82                                  162.56                                   
         170757.336 (P.Y. 162530.151) units of Rs.10/- each
        - IDFC Money Manager Fund 302.22                                  292.57                                   
        2917564.527 (P.Y. 2826252.284) units of Rs.10/- each
       - Union Value Discovery Bond 16.67                                    16.74                                     
         99000 Units (P.Y. 99000) Units of Rs.10/- each
       - Union KBC Dyanamic Bond 7.22                                       7.03                                       
         36567.885 ( P.Y. 36567.885) Units of Rs.10/- each
        - Union Large and Midcap Fund Regular Plan 7.89                                       8.06                                       
         49840.479 (P.Y. 49840.479 ) Units of Rs.10/- each
       - Union Medium duration fund NFO 5.45                                       5.33                                       
         49940.568 (P.Y. 49940.568 ) Units of Rs.10/- each
        -Gujrat Mineral Development Corporation ( Equity Shares) 9.99                                       -                                         
         7382 (P.Y. Nil) Shares of Rs.2 Each
       - Investment in shares of Rhetan TMT Ltd 10.50                                    10.50                                     
        150000 (P.Y. 150000) Units of Rs. 1/- each
(Total  Market Value  Rs. 6,66,50,396/- (P.Y. 6,23,15,873)

656.42                                  623.16                                   

Note 9 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

 As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Cash on Hand 0.36                                       4.13                                       
Balance with banks
      - In schedule bank 3.74                                       3.44                                       

Total 4.11                                      7.58                                       

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
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Note 10 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSTES                                                          
(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Prepaid Expense 4.42                                       3.86                                       
Total 4.42                                      3.86                                       

The amount dues by :
Directors NIL NIL
Officers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL

Firms or private companies in which any director is partner or director or a 
member.

NIL NIL

Note 11 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS                                                                       
(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

 As At 31st March,2023  As At 31st March,2022 

Balance with Revenue Authorities(Net of Provisions) 3.17                                       3.23                                       
Other long Term Receivables -                                         -                                         
      - Unsecured, considered good
Preliminary Expense -                                         -                                         
Advance Payment to Vendors 2.13                                       38.60                                     

Total 5.30                                      41.83                                     
The amount dues by :
Directors NIL NIL
Officers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL

Firms or private companies in which any director is partner or director or a 
member.

NIL NIL

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
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PARTICULARS
As At 31st 

March,2023
As At 31st 

March,2022
Authorised share capital

500.00                   500.00                 

Issued share capital

300.00                   300.00                 

Subscribed and fully paid up

300.00                   300.00                 
300.00                   300.00                 

Note 12.1 : Equity share capital
During the period of five financial years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date,

(i) The Company has not allotted any fully paidup equity shares by way of bonus shares;
(ii)
(iii) The company has not bought back any equity shares

Particulars Opening Balance Fresh Issue Closing Balance
Equity share capital with voting rights
      Year ended 31st March,2022
        - Number of shares 30,00,000.00         -                       30,00,000.00         
        - Amount (Rs.in Lacs) 300.00                   -                       300.00                    

      Year ended 31st March,2023
        - Number of shares 30,00,000.00         -                       30,00,000.00         
        - Amount (Rs.in Lacs) 300.00                   -                       300.00                    

Note 12.3 : Details of Equity Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company :
As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022

Name of the Shareholder No.of % of No.of % of 
(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up ) Shares held Holding Shares held Holding 

i Rajiv P Malde 3,35,000                11.17 3,35,000                 11.17
ii Shah Paras Pankajbhai 3,35,000                11.17 3,35,000                 11.17
iii Manubhai Shantilal Shah 1,65,000                5.50 1,65,000                 5.50
iv Tejas Manubhai Shah 1,65,000                5.50 1,65,000                 5.50
v Chintan Bhupendra Sheth 1,60,000                5.33 1,60,000                 5.33
vi Nirav Kalyan Shah 3,40,800                11.36 32,600                    1.09

vii
 Late Kalyanbhai Jayantilal Shah (Transfer to Legal Heir 
) -                          0.00 3,11,100                 10.37

Note 12.4 : Details of Equity Shares held by Promoters*
As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022

Name of the Shareholder No.of % of No.of % of 
(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up ) Shares held Holding Shares held Holding 

i
 Late Kalyanbhai Jayantilal Shah (Transfer to Legal 
Heir) -                          0.00% 3,11,100                 10.37%

ii Dharini Kalyan Shah 81,800                   2.73% 78,900                    2.63%
iii Nirav Kalyan Shah 3,40,800                11.36% 32,600                    1.09%
iv Apruva Kalyan Shah 9,200                      0.31% 9,200                      0.31%

*For the purpose of disclosure, definition of promoter as per the Companies Act, 2013 has been considered.

Note 12.5 : Right, Preferences and Restrictions :

2022-2023

  - The Company has issued only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/-. 
Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 
  -  In the event of liquidation, the Equity Share holders are eligible to receive the remaining Assets of the 
Company after   distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their share holding. 
  -  Company has not alloted any bonus shares, shares without consideration in cash and/or bought back any 
equity shares during the period of last five years. 

5000000( March 31,2022:5000000 ) Equity Shares of 
Rs.10/- each

3000000 (March 31,2022:3000000) Equity Shares of 
Rs.10/- each

3000000 (March 31,2022:3000000) Equity Shares of 
Rs.10/- each fully paid up

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

       Note : 12 Equity Share Capital                                           (Rs. in Lacs)

The Company has not allotted any equity shares pursuant to any contract without payment being received in cash;

Note 12.2 : Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
43rd Annual Report
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2022-2023

(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

(i) Securities Premium 274.52                      274.52                    
    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)
(ii) General Reserve 20.73                         20.73                       
    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)
(iii) Other Reserves
    - State Subsidy 13.24                         13.24                       
    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)
(iv) Investment Revaluation Reserve -                             -                           
    (Balance as per last Balance Sheet)
(v) Retained Earning
 Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss Account
      Opening Balance 36.03                         6.71                         
      Add/Less : Loss/ Profit for the year 36.16                         29.32                       
         Closing Balance 72.18                         36.03                       

Total 380.67                      344.51                    

Securities Premium

General Reserve

Other Reserves

Retained Earnings (Includes Other Comprehensive Income)

General Reserve is a free reserve created by the Company by transfer from Retained earnings for
appropriation purposes. 

Other reserve is includes state subsidy

The retained earnings reflect the profit of the Company earned till date net of appropriations. The
amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is
determined based on the balance in this reserve, after considering the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 13 :OTHER EQUITY                                                                                                                    

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows :

Securities premium reserve is created due to premium on issue of shares. These reserve is utilised
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies, Act, 2013

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
43rd Annual Report
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Note 14 : BORROWINGS                                                                                                                  AMT IN Rs.(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 
Non- current
(i) Secured Vehicle Loan from Bank
   (a) - HDFC Bank Car Term Loan 23.58                         31.27                       
      (Secured against hypothecation of vehicle)
(b) - U.B.I. F.D.Overdraft Account 1.72                           5.24                         
      ( Secured against Bank's Own Deposit )

Less: Current maturities of non-current borrowings 
disclosed under "Other Current  Liabilities" 9.80                           9.80                         

Total 15.50                        26.71                       

Nature of Security
Secured

Vehicle Loans

Terms of Repayment of Loans
Vehicle Loans
HDFC Bank Limited Car Loan

Account No. 114973010 
(Rate of Interest : 7.60%)

Note 15 : OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES                                                         AMT in Rs.(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Security Deposits 10.00                         10.00                       
Total 10.00                        10.00                       

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

 It  is  repayable  in  60  numbers of  
equal  monthly installments  of  
Rs.81645 (including interest) 
commencing from December 2020. The 
last installment falls due in November 
2025. 

The loan from HDFC Bank Limited are secured against hypothecation of vehicles.

The Company has availed loan for
acquisition for Vehicles for which the
terms of repayable are as under : 

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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(Rs in Lacs)

As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

A. The major components of income tax expense for the year as under :

(i) Income tax recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax:

Expenses for current year 5.20                               9.00                           

Expenses for earlier year (2.58)                             0.02                           

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax for current year (5.42)                             2.83                           

(2.80)                             11.85                         

(ii)

Remeasurment Gains/(Losses) on defined benefit plans -                                 -                             

-                                 -                             

B. Reconciliation of effective tax rate :

Profit before tax 33.36                             41.17                         

Income tax calculated at 26% ( P.Y. 26%) 8.12                               8.68                           

Tax effect on non-deductible expenses -                                 -                             

Others (Net) -                                 -                             

8.12                               8.68                           

Effective tax Rate (%) 24.35                            21.09                         

C. Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Fair Value of Investments in Equity Instruments 0.10                               1.35                           

Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 1.84                               1.48                           

Allowances for doubtful trade receivable -                                 -                             

Unamortised Cost adjusted on borrowings -                                 -                             

1.94                               2.83                           

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Employee benefits -                                 -                             

Fair Value of Investments in Equity Instruments -                             

-                                 -                             

1.94                               2.83                           

… Continued..

43rd Annual Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                               2022-2023

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)

      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 16 : Income Taxes

Particulars

Income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI)

Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset)
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Year ended 31st March 2023

Opening 

Balance as at

1st April, 2022

Recognised in

Statement of

Profit and Loss

Recognised in Other

Comprehensive 

Income

Closing Balance as

at 31st March, 2023

Deferred Tax liabilities / (assets) in relation to

Fair Value of Investments in Equity Instruments 5.08                    (4.98)                    -                                 0.10                           

Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 2.28                    (0.44)                    -                                 1.84                           

Allowances for doubtful trade receivable                        -   -                       -                                 -                             

Unamortised Cost adjusted on borrowings                        -   -                       -                                 -                             

Provision for Employee benefits -                      -                       -                                 -                             

7.36                    (5.42)                    -                                 1.94                           

Year ended 31st March 2022

Opening 

Balance as at

1st April, 2021

Recognised in

Statement of

Profit and Loss

Recognised in Other

Comprehensive 

Income

Closing Balance as

at 31st March, 2022

Deferred Tax liabilities / (assets) in relation to

Fair Value of Investments in Equity Instruments 3.73                    1.35                     -                                 5.08                           

Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 0.81                    1.48                     -                                 2.28                           

Allowances for doubtful trade receivable                        -   -                       -                                 -                             

Unamortised Cost adjusted on borrowings                        -   -                       -                                 -                             

Provision for Employee benefits -                      -                       -                                 -                             

4.53                    2.83                     -                                 7.36                           

Movement of Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) during the year

Note 16 : Income Taxes … Continued..
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Note 16 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY NET                                                              (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 
Opening Bal. 7.36                           4.53                         

Deduction /Addition During the year 5.42                           2.83                         
Written Back during the year

Total 1.94                           7.36                         

Note 17 : OTHER NON CURRENT  LIABILITIES                                                    (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Other Payables 0.61                           0.63                         
Total 0.61                           0.63                         

Note 18 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS -                           

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Current maturities of non-current borrowings 9.80                           9.80                         
Total 9.80                           9.80                         

Note 19 : OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES                                                        (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Trade Payable
Due to Micro and Small Enterprise (Refer Note 38) -                             -                           
Due to Others 3.69                           5.75                         
Other Financial Liabilities -                             -                           

Total 3.69                           5.75                         

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)

      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
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Ageing of Trade Payables

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(i) MSME
Less than 1 year                                     -                                     -   
1-2 years                                     -                                     -   
2-3 years                                     -                                     -   
More than 3 years                                     -                                     -   

(ii) Others
Less than 1 year                                 0.41                              2.64 
1-2 years                                 0.18                                   -   
2-3 years                                     -                                     -   
More than 3 years                                 3.10                              3.10 

(iii) Accruals
Less than 1 year                                     -   
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years

Note 20 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES                                                                        (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Other payable
      - Unpaid Exps 11.18                         33.17                       
      - Statutory Liabilities 0.86                           1.03                         

Other Current Liabilities -                             -                           
Total 12.04                        34.20                       

(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Advance Tax/ TDS receivable 7.98                           7.77                         
Less: Provision (5.20)                          (9.00)                        

Total 2.78                           (1.23)                       

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Note 21 : Current Tax Assets/(Liabilities)                       

Particulars 
(Outstanding from due date of payment / from date of 

transaction)

As at
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(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
As At 31st 

March,2023
As At 31st 

March,2022

Sale of Products -                       -                   
Sale of Services 54.75                   54.75               

Total 54.75                   54.75               

Note 23 : OTHER INCOME                                                                               (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
As At 31st 

March,2023
As At 31st 

March,2022

Interest income 0.54                     0.52                 
Interest on IT Refund 0.05                     0.34                 
Dividend Income
      - From Long Term Investments 24.51                   22.43               
      - From Bank Share 0.00                     0.00                 
Fair Value Measurement through Profit & Loss 0.38                     5.21                 
Capital Gain 0.84                     0.03                 
Kasar Vatav( including Round Off) -                       0.00                 
Sundry Balance Written off 0.02                     2.13                 

Total 26.35                   30.65               

Note 24: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE                                            (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
As At 31st 

March,2023
As At 31st 

March,2022

Salaries and Wages 9.67                     9.35                 
Total 9.67                     9.35                 

43rd Annual Report 2022-2023

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 22: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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2022-2023

(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Interest on FD-OD 0.08                        0.03                        
Interest on car loan 2.11                        2.67                        

Total 2.19                        2.70                        

Note 26: OTHER EXPENSES (Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
 As At 31st 

March,2023 
 As At 31st 

March,2022 

Rates and Taxes 0.09                        1.27                        
Advertisement Expense 0.36                        0.30                        
Insurance 0.89                        0.48                        
Travelling and conveyance -                          4.70                        
Auditor's Remuneration( Referred Note as under) 0.60                        0.60                        
Bank Charges 0.03                        0.06                        
Secretarial Audit Fees 1.00                        1.00                        
Electricity Exps 0.08                        0.09                        
Legal & Professional Fees 3.98                        4.48                        
Kasar & Vatav 0.00                        -                          
Repairs & Maintainance 13.77                      9.05                        
Office Maintenance exps 0.08                        1.12                        
Vehical Exps. -                          0.88                        
Licence Usage Fees 6.00                        1.50                        
Office Rent Expense 3.00                        0.50                        
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.56                        0.72                        

Total 30.45                      26.75                      

a Payment to auditors (Rs in Lacs)

Particulars

 As At 31st 
March,2023 

 As At 31st 
March,2022 

Statutory Audit Fees 0.30                        0.30                        
Tax Audit Fees and Other Services 0.30                        0.30                        

Total 0.60                        0.60                        

43rd Annual Report

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAYATMA SPINNERS LIMITED)
      Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 25: Finance Cost

JAYATMA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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Other Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements: 
 
Note 27: Earnings per Share : 
 
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS represent profit for the year after tax. Basic EPS is computed and 
disclosed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                   (Rs in Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particular For the year ended  
31 March 2023 

For the year 
ended 31 March 
2022 

a) Profit after Tax as per P & L for Eq. Share Holder 36.16 29.32 

b) Weighted Average No. of Eq. Share outstanding 3000000 3000000 

c) Nominal Value of Share 10.00 10.00 

d) Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 1.21 0.98 

e) Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 1.21 0.98 

   
 
Note 28 : Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
 
                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                               As At                                As At             
                                                   Particular                                     March 31, 2023                 March 31, 2022 
  

A Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of 
(i) Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt : 

 

           - Income Tax (Refer note (i) below) 0 0 
           - Custom Duty  0 0 
           - Service Tax/ GST  0 0 
           - Employee 0 0 
 (ii) Custom Duty (Import under Advance Licenses Export   

           Obligation Pending)  0 0 

 Total 0 0 

 
B Capital Commitments 
 
Estimated amount of contract remaining to the executed on capital accounts : NIL 
 
Note : 29  Disclosure of Employee Benefit Expenses 
 
During the year under audit the company has charged Rs. 9.67 lakhs (PY: Rs. 9.35 lakhs) lakhs in profit and loss account 
considering as short-term employee benefit expense. Further according to the management of the company, the company 
had not entered into formal plans or formal agreement between company and individual employee, group of employees or 
their representative other than those provided in short term employee benefit expense. Further in the opinion of the 
company is not under legislative requirement or through industry arrangements whereby the company is required to 
contribute to statutory plans. Further in the view of the company, there are no informal practices that give rise to 
constructive obligations other than those provided in short term employee benefit expenses  
 
Note : 30  Segment Reporting 

 
a. Segment Information 

 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting to the chief operating 
decision maker (CODM). The Managing Director of the Company being the CODM, assesses the financial 
performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions. The CODM primarily uses earnings 
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as performance measure to assess the performance 
of the operating segments.  
 

b. Description of Segment 
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The company is engaged in single business segment i.e. warehousing rental services income. 
 

c. The geographical segments considered for disclosure are as under : 
                                                                                                                                                                                                  (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22 

Revenue received from within India 54.75 54.75 

Revenue received from outside India NIL NIL 

 
d. Extent of reliance on major customer 

 
The Revenues earned by the company from its business activities are from major customer for the year ended 
31

st
 March 2023 is Rs. 54.75 Lacs.  The corresponding figures for the year ended 31

st
 March 2022 is Rs. 54.75 

Lacs 
Note : 31 
 

1. Related Party Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS – 24 where significant influence exists: 
 

(a) Details of related Party 
 

 

(b) Details of transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2023 in the ordinary course of 
business 
                                                              (Rs. In Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Relationship / Transaction 
Subsidiary 
Companies 

KMP & 
Relatives 

Enterprise over 
which KMP and 
Relatives have 
significant influence 

Total 

1. 
 

Director Sitting Fees 
 
Fenil Shah 
 
Premal Joshi 

 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
0.11 
 
0.11 

 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
0.11 
 
0.11 

2. Vaibhav Jardosh - Remuneration - 3.18 - 3.18 

3. Pratiti Patel – Remuneration - 0.25 - 0.25 

4.  Kruti shah – Remuneration - 1.19 - 1.19 

5. Rent Expense: 
 
Dharini Kalyan Shah 
 

 
 
- 

 
 
3.00 

 
 
- 

 
 
3.00 

6. Licence Usage Fees: 
 
Kalyanbhai J. Shah HUF 

 
 
- 

 
 
6.00 

 
 
- 

 
 
6.00 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Description of relationship 
 

Name of Related Party 

1 

 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
 

 Premal Joshi 
 Nirav Shah 
 Vaibhav Jardosh 
 Toshi Mehta 
 Fenil R. Shah 
 Pratiti Patel (Upto  02.05.2022) 
 Kruti shah (From 01.11.2022) 

2 Relative of Key Managerial Personnel Dharini Kalyanbhai Shah 
(Relative of Director) 
Kalyanbhai J. Shah-HUF 
(HUF of Relative) 
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(c) Amount due to / from related parties as at March 31, 2023 
                (Rs. In Lacs) 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Relationship / 
Transaction 

Subsidiary 
Companies 

Promoter 
Company 

KMP & 
Relatives 

Enterprise over 
which KMP and 
Relatives have 
significant 
influence 

Total 

1 

Remuneration Payable: 
 
Vaibhav Jardosh 
Kruti Shah 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
0.27 
0.23 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
0.27 
0.23 

 
2. Related Party Disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2022 

 

(a) Details of related Party 
 

 

(b) Details of transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2022 in the ordinary course of business 
  

                                                                             (Rs. In Lacs)  

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Relationship / 
Transaction 

Subsidiary 
Companies 

KMP & 
Relatives 

Enterprise over 
which KMP and 
Relatives have 
significant influence 

Total 

1. 
 

Director Sitting Fees 
 
Fenil Shah 
 
Premal Joshi 

 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
0.10 
 
0.10 

 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
0.10 
 
0.10 

 
2. 
 

 
Vaibhav Jardosh - 
Remuneration 

 
- 

 
3.18 

 
- 

 
3.18 

3. Pratiti Patel – Remuneration - 2.52 - 2.52 

4. Rent Expense: 
 
Dharini Kalyan Shah 
 

 
 
- 

 
 
0.50 

 
 
- 

 
 
0.50 

5. Licence Usage Fees: 
 
Kalyanbhai J. Shah HUF 

 
 
- 

 
 
1.50 

 
 
- 

 
 
1.50 

Sr. 
No. 

Description of relationship 
 

Name of Related Party 

1 

 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
 

 Premal Joshi 
 Nirav Shah 
 Vaibhav Jardosh 
 Toshi Mehta 
 Fenil R. Shah 
 Pratiti Patel (Upto  02.05.2022) 

2 Relative of Key Managerial Personnel Dharini Kalyanbhai Shah 
(Relative of Director) 
 
Kalyanbhai J. Shah-HUF 
(HUF of Relative) 
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         Amount due to / from related parties as at March 31, 2022 

                      (Rs. In Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Relationship / 
Transaction 

Subsidiary 
Companies 

Promoter 
Company 

KMP & 
Relatives 

Enterprise 
over which 
KMP and 
Relatives 
have 
significant 
influence 

Total 

1 

 
Licence Usage Fees: 
 
Kalyanbhai J. Shah HUF 
 

- - 0.85 
 
- 
 

0.85 

2 

Remuneration Payable: 
 
Vaibhav Jardosh 
Pratiti Patel 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
0.27 
0.35 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
0.27 
0.35 

 

Note 32: Capital Management 
  

The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as going concerns 
while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. The capital 
structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the 
Company.   

             (Rs. In Lacs) 

   Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Total equity attributable to the equity 
shareholders of the company 680.67 644.51 

As percentage of total capital 96.42% 94.64% 

Current loans and borrowings 9.80 9.80 

Non-current loans and borrowings 15.50 26.71 

Total loans and borrowings 25.30 36.50 

Cash and cash equivalents 4.11 7.58 

Net loans & borrowings 21.19 28.93 

As a percentage of total capital 3.00% 4.25% 

Total capital (loans and borrowings and 
equity) 705.97 681.02 
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Note : 33 Disclosure of Financial Instruments 
 
A. Financial Instrument by Category 

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides 
additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments. The details of significant 
accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which 
income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity 
instrument are disclosed in Note-4.1  to the financial statements. 

                                                                    (Rs. in Lacs) 

 
Level of 
Hierarchy  

31st March 2023 
 

31st March 2022 

  
Carryin
g 
Amount 

FVTPL 
FVT
OCI 

Amorti
sed 
Cost 

Carryin
g 
Amoun
t 

FVTPL 
FVT
OCI 

Amortise
d Cost   

Financial Assets 
         

Non-Current 
investments 

3 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03 - - 0.03 

Current 
Investments 

1 656.42 656.42 - - 623.16 623.16 - - 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents  

4.11 - - 4.11 7.58 - - 7.58 

Other Financial 
Assets  

15.66 - - 15.66 14.61 - - 14.61 

          Total Financial 
Assets  

676.22 656.42 - 19.80 645.38 623.16 - 22.22 

          Financial 
Liabilities          

Non-Current 
Financial Liability  

10.00 - - 10.00 10.00 - - 10.00 

Other Financial 
liabilities  

3.69 - - 3.69 5.75 - - 5.75 

          Total Financial 
liabilities  

13.69 - - 13.69 15.75 - - 15.75 

           
(i). Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; 

 
(ii). Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly or indirectly; and 
 

(iii). Level 3 – Inputs which are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability. 
 
Note 34 :     Financial Risk Management 
 
The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s 
risk management framework. The board has established the Audit Committee, which is responsible for developing 
and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Committee holds regular meetings and report to 
board on its activities.  
 
The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company, 
to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies 
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The 
Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and 
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 
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The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management 
policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks 
faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit 
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are 
reported to the audit committee. 
 
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk 
 
 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management of risk 

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade 
receivables, Financial assets 
measured at amortized cost. 

Aging analysis Diversification of funds to 
bank deposits, Liquid funds 
and Regular monitoring of 
credit limits. 
 

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow 
forecasts 

Availability of surplus cash, 
committed credit lines and 
borrowing facilities 
 

Market Risk - 
Foreign Exchange 

Recognized financial assets and 
liabilities not denominated in 
Indian rupee (₹) 

Cash flow forecasting 
sensitivity analysis 

Regular monitoring to keep 
the net exposure at an 
acceptable level, with option 
of taking Forward Foreign 
exchange contracts if deemed 
necessary. 
 

Price Risk Investments in mutual funds Credit ratings Portfolio diversification and 
regular monitoring 

 
(a) Credit risk  

 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial 
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. The company is exposed to the credit risk from its 
trade receivables, unbilled revenue, investments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other 
financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. 
The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. 
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Trade and other receivables- 
 

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluates credit risk relating to 
customers on an on-going basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, 
if there is no independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into 
account its financial position, past experience and other factors For trade receivables, No Provision 
required because No Credit losses expected                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                             
 
                                                                                                                                                              (Rs. In Lakhs) 

        Particulars Gross carrying 
amount 

Expected  
credit losses rate (%) 

Expected  
credit losses 

Carrying amount of 
trade receivable 

Considered Good      

0 - 12 months  0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 

More than 1 year  0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 

Total  0.00  0.00 0.00 

Considered Doubtful 
 

 0 0% 0 -- 

 Total 0.00  0.00 0.00 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Cash and Cash Equivalents  

  
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and other deposits with banks is limited as the Company 
generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by external credit rating 
agencies; accordingly, the Company considers that the related credit risk is low. Impairment on these 
items is measured on the 12-month expected credit loss basis.  
 

(b) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated 
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s 
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet 
its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring 
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.  

            
The Company’s treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining liquidity through investments in 
liquid funds and other committed credit lines. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the group’s 
liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities below) and cash and cash equivalents on 
the basis of expected cash flow. 
 
Financing arrangements 
 
The working capital position of the Company is given below  
 
                                                                                                                                     (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.11 7.58 
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Liquidity Table 
 
The Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed 
repayment periods is given below.  The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows 
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.  The tables 
include both interest and principal cash flows.  The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on 
which the Company may be required to pay 
 
 As at March 31, 2023                                                                                                                          (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Financial Liabilities 
Payable within  
0 to 12 months 

More than 12 months Total 

Non-current financial liabilities    

Borrowings 
Other Financial Liability 

-- 
-- 

15.50 
10.00 

15.50 
10.00 

 
Current financial liabilities 

-- 25.50 25.50 

   
Short-Term Borrowings 9.80 -- 9.80 
Trade Payables 3.69 -- 3.69 
Other Financial Liability -- -- -- 

 13.49 -- 13.49 

 
Total financial liabilities 

 
13.49 

 
25.50 

 
38.99 

 
 
                As at March 31, 2022     
                                                                                                                                                                                (Rs.in Lakhs) 

Financial Liabilities 
Payable within  
0 to 12 months 

More than 12 months Total 

Non-current financial liabilities    

Borrowings 
Other Financial Liability 

-- 
-- 

26.71 
10.00 

26.71 
10.00 

 
Current financial liabilities 

-- 36.71 36.71 

   
Borrowings from Banks 9.80 -- 9.80 
Trade Payables 5.75 -- 5.75 
Other Financial Liability -- -- -- 

 15.55 -- 15.55 

 
Total financial liabilities 

 
15.55 

 
36.71 

 
52.23 

 
Market Risk 

 
Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices – such as foreign exchange rates and interest 
rates will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is 
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including foreign currency receivables and 
payables and long term debt. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign 
exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and the market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to 
market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities and revenue generating and operating 
activities in foreign currency. 
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(i). Foreign Currency Risk  
 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has significant foreign currency 
exposure. To mitigate this risk, foreign exchange exposure against exports are partly hedged by 
entering into forward cont 
 

(ii). Interest rate  risk  
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial 
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 
 
The Company is exposed to risk due to interest rate fluctuation on its non-current and current 
borrowings with floating interest rate. Interest rate risk is determined by current market interest 
rates, projected debt servicing capability and view on future interest rate. Such interest rate risk is 
actively evaluated and is managed through portfolio diversification and exercise of 
prepayment/refinancing options where considered necessary. 

 
(iii). Price Risk 

 
Exposure 

 
The Company’s exposure to securities price risk arises from investments held in mutual funds and 
classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from 
such investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio. Further these are all debt base securities for 
which the exposure is primarily on account of interest rate risk. Quotes (NAV) of these investments 
are available from the mutual fund houses.Profit for the year would increase/decrease as a result of 
gains/losses on these securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss. 

 
Note 35: 
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 
 

No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

1 
Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 
the end of each accounting year. 

NIL NIL 

    

2 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small 
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the 
payment made to the supplie beyond the appointed day during each accounting 
year. 

NIL NIL 

3 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the  year) 
but without adding the interest specified under Micro , Small and Medium 
Enterprise Development Act, 2006. 

NIL NIL 

    

4 
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; and 

NIL NIL 

    

5 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually 
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006. 

NIL NIL 
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The company has no any suppliers who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). The above mentioned information has been NIL. 
 
Note 36 :     Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure 
 
The company has not foreign currency transaction so Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure is not arised and also 
Company does not enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to 
the underlying transactions and firm commitments. The company does not enter into any derivative instruments 
for trading or speculative purposes. 
 
The foreign currency exposure not hedged as at 31st March, 2023 are as under: 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
cy

 

Payable 
(In Foreign Currency) 

Receivable 
(In Foreign Currency) 

Payable 
(In Indian Rupee) 

Receivable 
(In Indian Rupee) 

As at 31st 
March 
2023 

As at 31st 
March 
2022 

As at 31st 
March 
2023 

As at 31st 
March 
2022 

As at 31st 
March 
2023 

As at 31st 
March 
2022 

As at 31st 
March 
2023 

As at 
31st 
March 
2022 

USD NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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37 Ratio Analysis and its elements

Ratio

Particulars Numerator Denominator
March 31, 

2023
March 31, 

2022

% change from 
March 31, 2022 

to March 31, 
2023

Remarks for variance 
more than

25%

Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 26.36               13.27                 98.66% The ratio has increased
due to substantial
decrease in the Other
Current Liabilities

Debt-Equity Ratio Debt:- Long term borrowings +
Short term borrowings 

Total Equity 0.037               0.057                 (34.37)% The ratio has decreased
due to substantial
increase in the Other
Equity and decrease in
Borrowings

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio

Earning available for debt
services :- net profit after tax +
non cash expenses + interest
expense on borrowings

Interest + Instalment :-
interest expenses on
borrowings and current
maturities of borrowings

3.65                 3.00                   21.86% Not applicable

Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the  year Average Shareholder's equity 5.46% 4.66% 17.22% Not applicable

Inventory turnover ratio Cost of good sold :- Purchase +
Changes in inventories of stock-
in-trade

Average Inventories NA NA NA NA

Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio

Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables NA 155.93              NA The ratio has decreased
due to significant
decrease in Trade
Receivable

Trade payables 
turnover ratio

Purchases Average Trade Payables NA NA NA Not applicable

Net capital turnover 
ratio

Revenue from operations Working Capital 0.08                 0.09                   (3.41)% Not applicable

Net profit ratio Profit for the  year Revenue from operations 0.66                 0.54                   23.32% Not applicable

Return on Capital 
employed

Earnings before interest and
taxes (EBIT) :- Profit before tax
+ interest expenses on financial
liabilities carried at amortised
cost

Capital Employed: - total
equity + borrowings

0.05                 0.06                   (21.84)% Not applicable

Return on investment Not applicable
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Note 38: Other Statutory Information: 
 

1. Details of benami property held: 
 
The Company does not have any benami property. No proceedings have been initiated on or are 
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. 

 
2. Struck off: 

 
The Company has no transactions with Companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or 
Companies Act, 1956 
 

3. Charge to be registered with ROC: 
 
The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond 
the statutory period. 
 

4. Wilful defaulter: 
 
The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 
lender or government or any government authority. 
 

5. Details of crypto currency or virtual currency: 
 
The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial 
year. 
 

6. Undisclosed income: 
The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.) 
 

7. Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related 
parties 
 
The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs 
and the related parties during the year. 
 

8. Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current assets 
 
The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in 
aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets, during the year. 
 

9. Approved scheme of arrangements 
 

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority   
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
10. Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium: 

 
(a) During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to any other 
persons or entities, including foreign entities with the understanding whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise that the Intermediary shall  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
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Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 
 

(b) During the year, the company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including 
foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 
11. Compliance with number of layers of companies 

 
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under section 2(87) of the Act read 
with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
 

12. Title Deeds of Immovable Property 
 
Based on audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the 
financial statements and according to information and explanations given by the management the 
title deeds of immovable properties included in property plant and equipment are held in the name of 
the Company. 

 
Note 39 : Statement of Management 
 
The non-current financial assets, current financial assets and other current assets are good and recoverable and 
are approximately of the values, if realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and to the extent stated 
otherwise in the Accounts. Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably 
necessary. There are no contingent liabilities during the year. 
 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, cash flow statement and change in equity read together with Notes to 
the accounts thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the information required under the Companies Act, 2013 as 
well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and financial 
performance of the Company for the year under review. 
 
Note 40 : 
 
The figures for the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to make them 
comparable with the figures for the current year.  
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Note 41: 
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors at their 
respective meetings conducted on 23.05.2023. 
 
 
As per our attached report of even date. 
  
                                                                      

                             For and on behalf of                                            
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